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conEdison
a conEdisen, inc. company
. Milovan Blair
April 28, 2016 Senior Vice President
Central Operations
By Electronic Mail
Andrew Ott
President and Chief Executive Officer
PIM Interconnection, L.L.C.

955 Jefferson Avenue
Valley Forge Corporate Center
Norristown, PA 19403-2497

Re: Transmission Service under Original Service Agreements No. 1873 and 1874

Dear Mr. Ott:

As you are aware, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (“the Company™) currently
receives firm point-to-point transmission service (“Transmission Service”) from PJM
Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJM”) pursuant to two {ransmission service agreements, Original
Service Agreements Nos. 1873 and 1874 dated as of April 18, 2008 (the “Agreements™), each of
which incorporates the PIM Open Access Transmission Tariff (the “Tariff””). The Agreements
terminate on April 30, 2017 unless the Company elects to receive Transmission Service for
additional terms by exercising its reservation priority rights under Sections 2.2 and 2.3 of the
Tariff.

I am writing to inform you that the Company has elected not to exercise its rights under the
Agreements and Tariff to receive Transmission Service for additional terms. Consequently, the
Agreements will terminate on April 30, 2017 in accordance with their terms.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
M. K.
(2

Milovan Blair

cc: Vincent Duane, Senior Vice President & General Counsel, PIM
Robert Fernandez, General Counsel, NYISO
Michael Forte, Chief Engineer, Con Edison of NY
Rick Gonzales, Chief Operating Officer, NYISO
Kimberly Harriman, General Counsel, NYS Department of Public Service
Bradley Jones, President and Chief Executive Officer, NYISO
Tamara Linde, Executive Vice President & General Counsel, PSEG

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place New York NY 10003 2124604251 917 534 4013 blairm@coned.com
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